Coumsghip of Tilbury East

R.R. No. 1, MERLIN, ONTARIO NOP 1WO0
Telephone 682-0803
Fax 682-1611

GEORGE M. DARNLEY, AM.C.T.
Clerk-Treasurer

April 8, 1991

West Lorne Pre-Cast
R-R:2

West Lorne, Ontario
NOL 2PO

Dear Sir:

In the past three years we have used approximately 3000
feet of cable concrete mats with filter cloth to repair erosion
damage to our dyking system along the Thames River.

The placement of the West Lorne Pre-Cast cable
concrete mats was well received by the protected landowners and
our staff believe that the matting has and will continue to deter
future erosion along the sections of protected dyke.

We thank you for assistance in providing us with
material and we shall be certain to call your firm again should
the need arise.

Yours truly,

Steve Piche
Works Superintendent

SP/mlm



